Hazen and Sawyer
230 Lexington Green Circle, Suite 520
Lexington, KY 40503 « 859.219.1126

June 23, 2020

Mr. Charles H. Martin, P.E.

Director of Division of Water Quality
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
125 Lisle Industrial Avenue, Suite 180
Lexington, KY 40511

Re: Request for Change Order
RMP Implementation Services

Mr. Martin:

As you know, Hazen has been providing engineering services related to the implementation of the
Remedial Measures Plan (RMP) for several years. Based on the level of services required by LFUCG
during this time, our average monthly invoice for the current Task Order has been just under $92,000
(including all subconsultants). As of the end of May, Hazen’s current purchase order (PO) for these
engineering services has approximately $163,800 remaining. Therefore, at the current rate we estimate
that the current PO will expire by the end of July 2020.

Hazen is requesting a Change Order to continue the engineering services associated with the
implementation of the RMP. Please contact me or Kurt Zehnder if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Associate Vice President

cc: Gary Haubner, P.E.
Bob Peterson, P.E.

hazenandsawyer.com



